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January 11, 2008 
        
          CACFP 08-01   
   
MEMORANDUM 
  
 TO:  All Child and Adult Care Food Program Institutions 
   Summer Food Service Program Sponsors 
 
 FROM: Arnette Cowan, MS, RD, LDN  
   Head, Special Nutrition Programs 
 
 SUBJECT: Free and Reduced Price Eligibility Data 
 

Enclosed is the June 2007-2008 Free and Reduced Price Eligibility School Data.   School systems are no 
longer required to report data based on October.  Therefore, this is the latest data available from the 
Department of Public Instruction.   
 
If you are sponsoring an after school “at risk” program, this data should be used to determine if the 
center is located in an area which the school is 50% needy.  Also, this school data is used to determine 
Tier I eligibility for day care home providers participating in the CACFP.  Lastly, this data is used to 
determine “area eligibility” for open sites in the Summer Food Service Program. 

 
 If you have questions, please contact your consultant. 
 
 Attachment 
 
 cc: SNP Staff 
  Auditors 
 
 

 


